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Date:
10/05/99

From:
TAMMY_M

RE:
Unit 11 dewatering

One dead sturgeon was recovered from the Scroll case of Unit 11. Project Biologists released the dead sturgeon into the spillway.   The unit was partially dewatered to check for oil possibly leaking into the draft tube and then into the river.  No oil was found, so the draft tube was not completely dewatered, therefore no fish salvage was needed. 
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